

Martin VOGEL

PROFILE

Martin Vogel is a Partner of The Directors' Office, the leading practice of independent Directors in Luxembourg. He is also the Chief Executive Officer of MDO.

Martin started his career 27 years ago. In 1993, he was admitted as a Member to the Swiss Bar Association and the International Bar Association.

Martin was Managing Director and Member of the Executive Management Committee for Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd, Zurich. During his time with Julius Baer he developed the international mutual fund business, built up the private label business and strengthened the group's global custody business. He also represented Julius Baer at various professional associations such as the SFA, EFAMA and ALFI.

Martin also advises companies on structural, strategic and product / distribution related matters.

Nationality : Swiss

Languages : German, English, French, Italian

Phone

+352 26 00 21 427
(+41) 79 404 05 29

Website

www.thedirectorsoffice.com

e-Mail

martin.vogel@thedirectorsoffice.com

EDUCATION

International Management Executive Programme, INSEAD
1999

IMD, Lausanne – Management Course “Leadership for the future”
1999

Boalt Hall Law School, University of California – Study of US law
1984

University of Zürich – Master of Law
1984-1989

WORK EXPERIENCE

Financial and Commercial Organisations
Independent Director
2004 to date

Bank Julius Baer & Co. Ltd., Zurich
Managing Director / Member of Asset Management Executive Committee /
Head of Product Mgt, Private Labelling & Global Custody, Chairman / Board
Member of numerous companies of the Julius Baer Group and related
companies
1996-2008

Schaufelberger & van Hoboken, Zollikon
Attorney-at-law
1994-1996

Rohner & Partner, Zürich
Attorney-at-law
1993-1994

Rinderknecht Schaufelberger Glaus & Stadelhofer, Zürich
Associate
1991-1992

Swiss Reinsurance Co., Zürich
Liability Underwriter
1990-1991

British Petroleum (Switzerland) AG, Zürich
Assistant Retail Manager
1990